

Silver Creek Irrigation Meeting Minutes
April 5, 2022

1. Called to order by Vance at 4:59 p.m.
2. Present: Vance Muder, Brad Hatch, Terry Stratton, Brad Hatch, Joe Rencher
3. Minutes from March meeting approved. Motion by Vance, second by Terry, all in favor.

Call to Public

4. Shawn Hancock sold property on the East Taylor ditch to Stan Jones. We need to change customer information when proper documentation is sent to Noelle.
5. Mike Cole: Mike came in requesting spring water for his Garden share property. Brad will get him spring water next year. Someone needs to check on who owns property next to Mike to see if they want irrigation so that we can bill.
6. Water issues discussed. Terry will look at Brewer property, main street gardens.
7. Flake Boone/Gus Lundberg shares: Work in progress.
8. Monohan property shares? Kyle Baldwin
9. Johnson shares, belly button: Call John Otis
10. Craner/Woodside shares? Brad will look for location of valve.
11. Shumway Well Progress: Wait until May meeting to discuss.
12. Mormon Lake diversion, closed.
13. Ortega Lake structure, closed.
14. We will wait until May to run the wells.
15. Brad will clean air vents.
- 16: Barry Flakes dam: Brad will lay 8" block on the dam. Terry made the motion, Vance second and all were in favor to raise the border.
17. We are going to sell 130' of 21" pipe to Manual Rosales. \$20/ft.
18. District Foreman Report: Ditches are ready to go.
19. Camp Silver Creek Proposal: Haven't heard back from them yet.
20. Kyle Baldwin: Make a request in writing for shares given back to SCID.

21. Delinquent accounts unknown.

22. Returned invoices: Noelle is calling customer and getting invoice back out. Currently have four.

Next meeting is scheduled May 3, 2022, at 5:00 p.m.

Terry made a motion at 7:00 p.m. to adjourn meeting, Vance seconded, all in favor.

Silver Creek Irrigation District

April Board Meeting Agenda 4/5/22, 5:00 PM

1. Call to order *5:14*
2. Roll Call
Joe Vance Kyle, Terry
3. Approval of March minutes
Vance motioned to approve minutes & second all in favor
4. Water schedule changes,
 - A. Shawn Hancock just sold his property to Stan Jones on the East Taylor ditch
when do we need to change it when ready
5. Lake Reports and Water Measurements

Daggs	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec
Depth (ft)	33	34.5	35.5	<i>36.5</i>								
Leak (gpm)	0	0	0	<i>1</i>								
2021	26.5	28	30	31.25	28.5	26	23.5	Full	32	28	29.75	31.5
2020	28	30.5	36.5	Full	35.5	32	28	24.5	22.5	19.75	22	?
Fish Hatchery												
Flow in	900	990	910	<i>920</i>								
Flow out	1000	1080	940	<i>950</i>								
Rainbow Spring	600	525	550	<i>550</i>								
Silver Creek Blvd												
	8.79	8.79	8.79	<i>8.79</i>								

6. Call to Public *Mike Cole*
Wants sking water and he is on a garden share we don't give
7. Returned invoices and schedules?
Brad will get him some water springs next year. Check on property next to him to see who owns it and if they want to pay for water
8. Delinquent accounts, Are there some we need to skip from last year?

MTU

9. Water issues? Where do we need to fix turns for next year?

- * A. Brewer, Main Street Gardens? Terry will look 1st turns
- B. Flake Boone/ Gus Lundberg shares? in progress
- C. Monahan property shares? Kyle Baldwin
- D. Johnson shares, BellyButton? Call John stis in
- E. Craner/Woodside shares? Brad will look at

10. Should we run the wells in April?

wait till may

11. Shumway well progress, Terry Stratton

wait till may

12. Mormon Lake diversion, closed.

13. Ortega Lake structure, closed.

14. District Foreman report, Receipts to Noelle?

Ready to go

15. Camp Silver Creek proposal?

nothing yet

16. Air vents?

Brad will clean

17. Raise the Dam at Barry Flakes?

~~Send bag to a foot~~

Brad will lay 8" block on the Dam

18. Ditch Bill easements, Holland?

They made motion & were second all was in favor we need to raise prob

19. Kyle Baldwin,

~~get a list~~

Sale 130' 21" pipe to Manuel Rosales
Sale price 70⁰⁰ per ft.

20. Terry Stratton

21. Vance Muder

22. Next meeting May 3rd, 2022 at 5:00pm

23. Adjourn ^{Terry} made a motion to adjourn Vance second it all in favor

make a Request in writing for shares given back to us.

~~monahan is giving water but we aren't going to give a valve to take water to his property~~